NITED NATIONS

GEIE

C O N O M | C "E/CN.4/SR.274
3 ‘ 21 may 1952
fﬂ [) ‘BNGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

OCIAL COUNCIL &

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Eighth Session :
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TW0O HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Headguarters, New York, .
on Wednesdsy, 3 April 1952, at 10,30 a.m.

CONTERTS :
Draft international covenants on human righté: part III of the
covenant drafted by the Commission at its seventh session
(vasic documentation as in E/CN.4/SR.268; E/CN.4/L.45, E/CN.L/L.L6,
E/CN.4/L.47, E/CN.4/L.48, E/CN.4/L.49, E/CN,4/L.50, E/CN.4/L.51,
E/CN.4/L.52, E/CN.4/L,53, E/CN.4/L.53/Corr.1, E/CN.4/L.5k/Rev.2,
E/CN.4/L.56, E/CN.4/L.57, E/CN.4/L.58, E/CN.4/L,59, E/CN.4/L.60,
E/CN.4/L.61, B/cN.4/L,62, B/CN.4/L.63, E/CN.4/L.65/Rev.1, E/CN,L/L,66,
E/CN.4/L.67, E/CN.4/L,68, E/CN.4/L.70, E/CN.4/L.71, E/CN.4/L.72,
E/CN.4/L.T3, E/CN.R/L.W;, E/CN.4/L.T5, E/CN.4/L.76) (continued)

Chairman: Mr. MALIK Lebanon
Rapporteur:  Mr. WHITLAM | Australia



n/CN.h/3m, 27k

Page 2

Merhera: Mr, NISOT » Belglum
Mrs. FIGUEROA )
lr. SANTA CRUZ ) Chile
Mr, CHENG PAONAN China
AZMI Bey , Eagypt
Mr. CASSIN Frenco
Mr. KYROU Greece
Mra. MEHTA India
Mr. AZKQUL Lebanon
Mr., WAHEED Pakictan
Mr, BCRATYN3KI Poland
tre. RUSSTL Sweden
Mr. FOVALENXO : Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Mr. MORCZCV ‘Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr, HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain snd

A . Northern Irelend

Mrs., ROCOCEVELT - United States of America
Mr, BRACSO Uruguay
Mr. JEVREMOVIC Yugoslavia

Alego present: Migs MANAS Commission on the Status of Women

Fooresentatives of speciclized agencies:
Mr, MORELLET )

Mr. PICKFORD ) International Iabour Organisstion (ILO)
Mr, ARNALDO United Natlons Educational, Scientific

and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of non-governmental organizatians:

Category A:

Mr, LEARY International Confederation of
Free Trade Unions (ICFTU)
Miss KAHN World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)

/Catepory B



Category B and Register:

Secretari

o+
&G
ety

s
.

Mrs. AIETA
Mr. MOSKOWITZ
Mrs, ROBB
Mra, GARTIAN
Mrs. HYMER
M»s, FREEMAN
Mrs, WALSER
Mr, JACOBY

Mr, RONAIDS )
Mra, POLSTEIN )

Mr, FENCE

Mr, EUMPHREY

Mr, DAS )
Miss KITCHEN )

E/CN.4/SR.2Th
Page 3 '

Catholic International Uhiqn for
Social Service

Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations

International Federation of
University Women

International Union of Catholic
Women's Leagues

Intormational Federatlion of
Buginess and Professional Women

Liaison Committee of Women's
International Organizations

Women'ts International league for
Peace and Freedom (WILEPF)

World Jewish Congress

World Organization for FProgressive
Judaism

World Alliance of Young Men's
Christian Associations

Representative of the Secretary-General

Secretaries of the Commission

/DRAFT



E /w.L fem .271+”

Page 4

DRAFT INCERMATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHIS:  PART III OF THE COVENANT DRAFTED
BY THZ COMMISSION AT ITS SEVENTH SESSION (bvasic documentation as in E/CN.M/SR.26&
I?/u W4 /L5, B oW /L6, BowL LT, BN /LLS, BN /LAY, T/l /LS50
DATM/L5L, BOMA/L.52, B/CI4 /1,53, E/CHA/L.53/Corr.l, E/CTMN /L5 frov.2,
ELTM4 /156, BN /L.57, BN [1L.58, BoNL /L5, BANL/ML.GO, EONL/L.6L,
E/fcmd /.62, B[N /L.63, BCN[L.65/RevL, E/CNA f1.66, BfC1NL.6T,
B/oub /.68, T“/CN.M/LJO, E/CW.L/L.TY, Bonb 72, BANML/LLT3, EONM /LT,
E/yi‘J.h/La75, E/Cl.4 /L.76) (continusd) :

The CHAIRMAN asled the Cormission to continue the general discussion

on the revised United Gtates draft amendment (8/N.4/L.Sk/Rev.2).

Mr. HOARE (United ingdom) agreed with the French delesation that the
Chilean amendment (E/DHEM/L.71) should be examired later, as it sought to define
the relation beUWe“n article 1 ol the covenant cn economic, social and cultural
rights and provisions imposing special obligetions in respect of particular
rights, and the Commission had not yet decided whether it would adopt such
provisions. ’

With regard to draft article 1 in the United States proposal, he
observed that, whereas sore delegations criticized 1t because its stipulations
about non-discrimination were inadequate, the Lebanese amendment (E/CN.4/L.73),
on the other hand seemed to him to go too far, since it laid an obligation on
States 1o guarantee irmediately that the righits set forch in the draft
Covenant would be secured without any discrimination whatsoever. Such é
text il adopted, micht create considerable difficulties for some States which
could not guarantee the immediate abolition of all dsicrimination in respect
of certain rights. In the United Kingdom, for example, the principle of ecual
pay for equal work for men and women which was implicit in the provisions of
article 21 and was given further emvhasis in article 31 of the draft covernant
had been accepted, so far as state employees were concerned, by the Government
which had at the same time announced that it could not be applied at present
becavse of the country's economic situation, Other countries might be
similarly situated and be unable to accept immediately so absolute an

obligation with regard to the principle of non-discrimination on account of seX.

/On the



N

EfCI.L /eR.274

Page 5

- On the other hand, fthe United Kingdem delegation could accept the-
obligation sugrested in the Lebanese amendrmenty with yegard-to. the right to social
socurity eet forth in‘article 22 of the draft covenanmt.: In the United Kifigdom
gocial security legislation appiied equally to mationals and 8liens, vhich was
notu the cage in sowe countries, where allens shaved in social security bénefits
onity il there was a reciprocity a;reement with the countries to which tﬁosé fore
eigners belonged.. Accordirgly, such Statee could not undertake to guarantee
unreservedly that they would maks no discririmation on grounds of national origin.
The sare misht be true of severel other econouiic, social and culiural rights,

He agreed with the relresentatlive of India that the form of.article 1
propoged by the United Jtates delegation brought non-discrimination into the
category of ultimete aims towards which States should strive, and he had scme
syrpathy with the view of those who thoucht that formwlation insufficient.

The United Kingdeom delegption bslieved that the question thould be exanined
mere bhoroughiy and was arxicus %o have a satisfactory form of words,.

The Yugoslav delegation wished to have an exception made Ior under-
developed States rather than provide for gemeral progressive implemsntation.
~uchh a distinction in a neneral article would not be appronriate. It would
also e superiluous, since the limitation expressed in the phrase "to the
wexirum of ites available resowrces" actually implied a heavier ovligation for the

Tully developed and a lighter one Lfor the under-developed countries.

The CHAIRMAN said the list of speakers was closed.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded the
Commission that at the 272nd meeving he had stated that the text for article 1
srepossd by the United Gtaltes delegation va3 inadequate. The French delegation,
viich had asked the Comsission to keep in mind the provisions of article 16
and 32 of the draft Covenant when consideringvarticle 1, had proposed,axnew
article CE/CN.&/L.67) for inclusion in the draft Covenant emphasizing limitations
ta economic, gocial and cultural righte; ite draft amendment to article 32

(@ /e fL.76) was similar in cenor.

/This whole



E/CN.4/SR.2Th -
Page 6 .

This whole series of proposals showed a deliberate intention to
oppose the recognition and enforcement of economic, soclal and cultural
rights. Tt was, however, the Commission's duty to meke the obligationms
attaching to those rights as strictly enforceable as possible. It was
essential that they should be fully exercised and the restrictions proposed
woere not accaeptable. A glance at the text of the French proposal was
encugh to show thst all kinds of limitatibns ware contemplated, such és
respect for the rights and freedoms of others, public order and gereral
welfare, the laws of the contracting States and the conventlons to which
a Statse was a party. There was an obvious desire to limit the fleld of
enforcement of the provisions already sdopted by the Commission, 1n
particular, the principle of nstional self-determination, and of the
articles to e subsequently adopted for insertion 1n the draft Covenant.
Any State which did not wish to enfcorce the provisions of the Covenant
would always find Justification in the limltations set forth in artlcle 32
of the draft Covenant as amendsd by the French delegation (E/CN.4/L.76).
For instance, 1f Tunlsia were to be allowed to exercise 1ts right to
national self-determinaticn, France could plead that exlsting conventlons
were Incompatible with the Covenant and so the Covenant would be sacrificed
and the Protoctorate mailntained.

Delegations vhich really wished to comply with the Gemeral Asseuwbly's
instructions to the Cormission should try to lmprove the articles of the
dralt Covznant dealing with the obligation to ensure respect for economic,

goclial and cultural rights and should reject any limitatlon which would
void that obligation.

AZMI Boy (Egypt) reminded the United Kingdom delegation that
there was an item on the Coumisslon's agenda dealing with reservations
and 1t would slways be open to States signatories to the Covenant to
make regervations. There was no need for the Covsnant itself to make

allowance for the special difficulties of certain States.

/Nr. CHENG PAONAN



E/CN.4/SR.27k
Page 7

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) sald he would support the United States
proposal(E/CN.4 /154 /Rev.2), though 1t dfd not meet all of his delegaticn's
expectati;ns,> As it was inadmlssible that the covenant should be used by one
Statevtu ;mpose 1ts views on other States, the Unlted States proposal had the
adventage cf being floxible and of leaving it 1o each country to find the best
way of enforcing the provisions of the covenant.

His country attached groat lmporitance to the Incluslon of the words
"to the maximum of its availsble regourcea” in the text to be adopted by the
Commission. He cited facts and Pigures to prove that the health services in -
China still had only very limided resources, desgite all the progress already
made, in comparison with the ideal situction onvisaged in the draft covenant,
and the same was true of primary educaticn. His Goverrment could undertake the
obligations laid down in the covenent only progresslvely, as the Unlted States.

propesal demanded.

Hr. CASSIN (¥France) dlsclaimsd uny intention of stultifying the

covenant as the ropresentative of the UiSR had claimed, He would reply to
Mr. Morozov rsgarding the French proposals on article 18 (£/CN.4/L.67) and
article 32 (B/CN.4/L.76) when the Commilssion discussed those articles.

Contrary to what the United Kingdom representative had said, he had
not submitted an amendment to the Lebanese smendment (E/CW.L/L.T73) to article 1
tut he hod at the previous meeting asked the Lebanese representative whether
he would sgree to replace in hils amendment the word "guarantee" by the words
"to take the necessary steps". If the reply was affirmative, the French

delegatlion wauld support the Lebanese amendment.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thanked the representative of France for trying
to accept the 1dea expressed in the Lebanese amendment (E/CN.4/L.73), namely that
States should agsume & specific obligation in cornexion with the non-discriminatlon
clause, Irndependently of the provisions of internaticnal conventlons or dorestic
tiors in acowntry, In order teo facilitate
cdobbion of the Lebarecc crondrent by ihe greatest possidle muwker oF States,
wh rerresensaitive.

legislation, cr the cecnomic cond .

ho weuld accopt tho change sugsested oy the lwe:

/i1th regard



E/CN, h/sE.27h
Page O

With regard to the word "progressively" used in the United States
proposal (E/CN,.4/L.5%/Rev.2), he was.becoming increasingly convinosd of the danger
of its use. Its deletion would not mean that enforcément of the rights
enunciated in the covenant chould be achieved in other than a gradual fashion
becauge the words "to the maximum of-its'available resources" implied that the
econonic, social and cultural conditions in a country might delay implementation
of those rights. On the contrary, to include the word "progressively" might be
intorproted as wealening the undertaking ascumed by States. Ie therefore
agked for a separate vote on that word. The Lebanese delegation would vote’

against its inclusion.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Lebanese representative whether, to meet the
French representative's sugpesticn he would agres to replace the word "guarantee"

by "to take the necessary steps".
Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) accepted the suggestion.

Mr, KOVALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socizlist Republic) said that scme
memberg of the Commission were waging a regular crusade to eliminate economic,
social and éultural rights from the covénant. That was clear from the k
United States proposal (I/CN.4/L.5L/Rev.2), the numerous statements seeking to
link article 1 and article 32 of the draft covenant, the French amendment to
erticle 18 (B/ON.4/L.76) and the fact that some members were trying to limit
the provision for immediate enforcement of the righfs enunciated in the covenant
and to destroy the non-discrimination clauses,

In his opinion, the United States proposal(E/CK.4/L.54/Rev.2) would
- nullify the draft adopted by the Commission at its seventh session. He noved
that if some delegations had thelr way, economic, social and cultural rights would
- be limited on all sides, by article 1, by article 32, by the non-discrimination
clauses and by several amendments to the various rights. Fine phrases about
human rights did not alter the hard facts. _

The Copmission had made a serious. mlstake in votin to reverse 1ts
original decision to examine the articles thorouobly before taking up the'v »
general clause and 1f, as the roepresentative of Epypt had suggested a pxoposal
were made that the Commisslon reconsider that decision, the Ukrainlan SSR

delegation would vote in its favour, /Mr. SANTA CRUZ




E/CN.b4/5R.27
Page 9 '

Mr. 'SANTA ORUZ (Chile), with referenoe to: the Dnited Kingdem repreogenta-

rlve E nlaim that a genorsl clause on non-discrimination would obviate the
20ed “for special provisicns on the subJoct in articles 22 et seq. of the dralt
covenant, hoped that, even though the Commission had declded to comslder the
ganergl clange first, 1t would bo pogsible subsoquontly to consiuer the- bear ing
of that clause on the Sﬂeulal ClthGb. ,

Vith refererce to the verd "progrescively"” used in the United States
trorosel (?/CJ E/L.Sﬁ/ﬁev 2), ke pointed out that in non-self-governing territorice
Wnero liv.mg and working condltlons were worse tuan in under- -developed but
indﬁihqdenc ooun*?ieu, some of the righie enunciated in the draft covenant were
a% the moment non-exisgtent. I trs word "progressively” were used, the Powers
administering those territorics would be able to delay implsmentatlcn of those
rights indefinitely. Moreover, that word seriously limited the principle of
self-detormination of peoples on which the Coumisslon had already taken a decislon.
He therefore hopad that the Cormipsion would reJect the word "progressively”" as
it might make a fiction of tho rirnis vecormized In tﬁe covenant.

He supported the Egyptlan rspresentative's suggestlion that the vote
cn the gencral clause should be deferred until the various rights'had been
discussed because, obviously, only then could that clause be definitively drafted.
Je Towmally moved that the Commission should begin discussion of the various

articles and vote on the general clause only after that discussion was closed.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) seconded the Chilean representative's moticn
28 1t would save the Commission from building a roof tefore laying the foundatlons.
He was surprised to find the representative of France advocatlng the drafting of

a general clause before the details had been discuseed.

/The CHATRMAN



. ’
e 1 dreem A
‘,’\.‘La."l'i ,'J;_,qﬁ,"'*

Page 10

The CHATRMAN said that in accordance with rule 45 of the rules of
procedure, he would put to the vote the Chilean motion for ad journment. If
that motion was accepted, the Cormlssion would proceed to consider article 20
and the following articles of tho covénant; if 1t ves rejected, the Commission
would vote on the proposal end amendments concerning article 1, in the following
order: Polish ememdment (E/CN.L/L.65/Rev.l), Chileen amerdment (E/CN.&/L.Tl),
Lebancse amendment (E/CN.4/L.73), United States proposal (E/CN.L/L.54/Rev.2).

Mr. AZXKCUL (Lebanon) said that his delegation would oppose the Chilean
motion for adJouriment, as such & roversal of the previous decision would lead
to confusion; besides, it would always be possible to alter the text of the first

article at a later date.

Mr., NISOT (Belgium) said that hie delsgetion would support the
Chilean motion bacauss it considered 1t essential to know the text of article 32

in order to take a final positlion on the firat article,

Ths CEATRYAN put to the vote the Chilsan motion for adJournuent of

the discussion on the first articls.

The motion for ad jourrment wag rejschoed by 9 votes to 8, with

1 abstantion,

The CHATRMAN czlled upon the Commission to take a decision on the
Polish amendment (E/CN.4/L.65/Rev.1).

Mr. BORATYNSKT (Poland) wished to alter the first part of his
amendment; 1nstead of requesting deletion of the words "achieving progressively"
he called for a separate vote on each of those two words. He %lso asked that
a geperate vote be taken on each of the thres peragraphs comprising the secord
rart cf his amendment.

The CHATRMAN vut to the vote pearagraph 2 of ths Polish amendment.
Paragraph 2 was rejocted by 10 votes to 7, with 1 abstention.

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.2T4
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on rarsgraph 3 of the Polish amendment.

A vots was aken by roll-call.

In favour: Chile, Pakistian, Poland, Ukrsinian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Unilon of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguey,
Yugoslavid.

Against: Australlfa, Belgium, China, France, Greece, Imdia, Lebanon,
Sweden, United Kinglom of Greet Bfitain ard Northern Irseland.

,  United Stntes of Amories.

Abstainiﬁg: Egypt -

Paragraph 3 of the Polish smendment was reJected by 10 votes to 7,

with 1 abstention.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote paragraph 4 of the Pollsh amendment.
A vots wag taken by roil-~sll,

In fevour: Chile, Pekls'an, Foland, Ukrainlen Soviet Soclalist

Republic, Union of Coviet S~eialist Republics, Uruguay,

Yigoslavia,
Againgt: Australiia, Balgium, Chira, France, Greece, Indie, Lebanon

Swelen, Uniited Xirgdem of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
United States of America,

Abstaining: Feypt.
meat wasg re jected by 10 votes to 7,

Paragraph b of whe Pelish enors

with 1 abatention.,

The CEATREN put 4o the vote thr (Wilsen sirerndment (E/CN.h/L.Tl point 1),

The Chilenn amendpont ¥o5 »- %03 1y O ertes o 7, with 2 shatentions.

e —— oy 1 e 16— ——,

The CHAIRMAN ~alled for & vote on the Lebarose amerdment (E/CN.b/L.73)
the French text of which, Wwith the smerdmeunts accelied by its author, read =28

I N
follows: "Les Ztats perties an présont Pecte s'erngmgent & prordrs toutes les

I . / s
- mesures necessaires pour qus les drolts qui y sont enornces gnland exXerces sans

distinctlon aucune, ete...".

Mr. HOARE (United Kinglcm) thought that the words intreduced into trat
emerdment would be properly translated into English by: "to take all necessary

steps in order thet...”, and that the word "enjoyed" might express the Lebansse

revresentativels 1dea better than "exercised”.

M. RORATYNS



E /ON.4 fSR.274

Page 12

Mr. BORATYISKI (Poland) said that those last minute changes had
altered radically the meaning of the Lebanese amendment and he therefore wished
to tale over and re-introduce that emendment in its original form (E/CN.4/L.T3).

Mr., MOROZOV (Union of Scoviet Socialist Republics) speaking on a point
of orcer, remaried that the Commiesion had not been officially informed of the
revised draft of the Lebanese amendwent until it was being put to the vote.

The situation was cinsequently the same as if the Lebanese representative had
withirawn his original text and had replaced it by & new amendment, and the
Polieh representative was free, under the rules of procedurs, to re-introduce

the orirsinal Tebanese amendment.

The CHALRMAN thought that the Polish representative's proposal should
be regarded as an amendwent to the Lebanesce amendment, to replace the words

"take all necessary stens in order that” by the word "guarantee'.

Mr. KYRCU (Greece) asked whether the representative of Lebanon had not
accepted at the previocus meeting the chanpge proposed on that occasion by the

French represcntative.

Mr. CASSIN (France) explained that at that meeting his delegation had
not submitted a written amendment to the Lebanese amendment at the meeting held
on the previocug day because the time limit set by the Commispion for the
submission ¢f amendments had already expired. The Lebanese representative had
informed the Commission of his decision to accept the IFrench drafting changes
during the precent meeting, long before the voting had begun. That would have
been the right time for the Polish representative to re-introduce the old

Lebanese amendment, and not after the voting had begun.

Hrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) also thought that the Polish

ropresentative’s proposal wasg ocut of crder.

lir. AZEKOUL (Lebancn) said, in reply to the Greek reprecentative, that
at the beginning of the meeting the French representative had reminded him of the

sugcestion he had made at the previous meetinc.

Jvir. Azkcul



E/CN.4/SR.2Th
Page 13

Mr. Azkoul had then accepted the proposed amendment together with an additional
change suggested by the Chairman. The Polish representative, who had spoken

next, could have made his proposal at that time.

The CHAIRMAN szid that the Commission had before it the Polish
representative's proposasl to put to the vote the original text cf the Lebanese
amendment (E/CN.4/L.T3), which thus became the Polish nmendment to the United
States text (E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2).

He put that amendmernt to the vote.

That amendment wig adopted hy 10 votes to 7, with 1 abstentipn;

- Mr. CACSIN (France) objected to the fact that a representative had been
permitted to present an amendment after the voting had begun. That should be
stated clearly in the summary record.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) nnd Mrs. ROCSEVELT (United States of America)
asgociated -themselves with the French represcntative in protesting against that

procedure,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that in his opinion the rules of procedure
had been established in order to enable the Commission to express its opinicn as
precisely es possible, Those rules prohibited the presentation of smendments
after voting had begun solely for the snke of orderly procedure, but they should
not prevent the Commission from discharging its task to the best of its ability.
In the present case it had been necessary for the progress of the Commirsion's

work to accept the Polish repregentative's proposal.
Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) entirely agreed with the Chilean representative,
Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) criticized the Commission's decision not
from the procedural point of view but because his Government, like other

governments, would be unable to apply the provision adopted,

/Mr. NISOT



Mr. KIBOT (Belgium) asked that the fact that he had voted against the

amendment should be noted in the swmary record.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said that he had abstained on the Polish amendument
contained in document E/bN.h/L.5/Rev.l because, while approving of its
general ideas, he had been unable to vote for a provision postulating that States
undertook to guarantee that the competent political, administrative or judicial
authorities would determine a person’s right to redress, in view of the ahsolute
independence of the Jjudicilary in his country; furthermore, the words "all

individuals wivthin its territory" would have required clarification.

The CHATRMAI! stated thatl he had put to the vote the Polish
representative’s proposal taking into account the fact that the exact text of
the Lebanese amendment had been announced just before the vote, If a text A thatl
Led been already for scme time belore the Cormission was modified, just before
the voting, into a form B, and if a member then moved A as an amendment to B,
it seermed fair, even apart from the fact that the amendment, being receivabtle,
had to be voted on first, to put A to the vote first as the text that had been
for some time before it. Furthermore, by rejecting the Chilean motion for
deferring voting on the article in question, the Commission had decided to
rroceed to a volte and had thus to some extent allowed for slight irregularities
of procedure. If the Lebanese last-minute amendment was receivable, then so
was the Polish last-minute amendment. Lastly, account had to be taken of the
fact that most wembers were in favour of voting on the Polish proposal, The
Cormission could have overruled the order of voting suggested by the Chair.
The question was one of the most importent to be decided by the Commission; the
latter could of ‘cuvrge reconsider its decision if the majority so wished,

Ie called for a vote on the United States proposal (B/CH.4/L.54/Rev.2).

Mr.'NISOT‘(Belgidm) thought it would be wiser to postpone the vote unti
the following meeting, in view of the important change brought about by the

arendment just adopted.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) agreed with the Belgian representative. DBecause
of the adoption of the Lebanese amendment which had been restated by the Polish
representative members who had been ready to vote for the United States text
might change their minds,

The CHAIRMAN, noting that there had been no formal motion for adjourn-
ment, invited the Commission to vote on the United States text (E/CH.4/L.Sk/Rev.2)

1 - .



E/CN.4/SR.2Th
Page 15

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked for a separate vote on the words "to the

maximum of its available resources"”.

The CHAIRMAN put those words to the vote.

Those words were adopted by 12 votes to 6, with no asbstentions.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Polish represéntative had asked for
separate votes on the words "achieving" and "progressively". For practical
reasons, it would be preferable to vote first on the word "progressively" and
then on the words "achieving progressively".

He accordingly put to the vote the word "progressively".

A vote was taken by roll call,

In favour: Australia, Belgium, China, France, Greece, India, Pskistan,
Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland, United States of America.

Againgt: Chile, Egypt, Lebanon, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay,
Yugeslavia.

The word "progressively” was adopted by 10 votes to 8,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words "achieving progressively".

The words "achieving progressively" were adopted by 10 votes to T,

with 1 sbstention.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said that he had abstained in the last vote because
the deletion of the worde "achieving progressively" would have rendered the

sentence meaningless,

Mr. MOROZOV (Uninn of Soviet Socialist Republics) moved the adjournment

of the meeting.,

The motion for adjournment was adopted by 6 votes to 4, with

6 sbstentions.

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m.

2k /5 pam.





